



Hamburg Township Public Safety Department

PO BOX 157 • HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 • FAX: (810) 231-9401

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us

RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY



TO: Hamburg Township Board

FROM: Chief Richard Duffany

DATE: August 27, 2026

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Park Ranger Change in Job Status

Number of Supporting Documents: N/A

Requested Action

- Motion to approve changing the job status of Easton Hardesty from seasonal part-time Park Ranger to permanent part-time Park Ranger effective September 7, 2026 at his current wage of \$20.74 per hour (Grade 2, Step 1).

Background

The department has an upcoming budgeted vacancy for the position of permanent part-time Park Ranger as one of our Rangers has accepted a full-time position at another law enforcement agency. We currently have a seasonal Park Ranger (Easton Hardesty) who is interested in accepting this open position. Park Ranger Hardesty has demonstrated in his current position that he is dependable, hardworking and gets along well with his fellow co-workers. As such, I respectfully request that his job status be changed to permanent part-time Park Ranger effective September 7, 2026.

Fiscal Considerations

Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☒ No ☐

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☒ No ☐

Fiscal year affected: 2026/2027

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐ No ☒

General Ledger numbers affected: _____

Respectfully,

Chief Richard Duffany
Director of Public Safety